## PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, October 27, 2021 Virtual

**<u>Present:</u>** Chair, Greg Jenson, Alderpersons Ozzie Doom, Jean Ligocki, Joyce Tikalsky, Members; Tricia Suess Charleston, Staff; Mayor Swadley, and Police Chief Greg Leck.

Excused: none

Guests: Teressa Pellett.

**Call to Order:** Chair Jenson called the meeting to order at 6:24 p.m.

## **Old Business:**

Pellett said that a draft Resolution is prepared but is not in the packet for discussion. Mayor Swadley presented the draft and members and will email them to PSC members.

Tabled to next meeting.

<u>Communications:</u> Chief Leck gave a brief update regarding that the new Speed Board still has not arrived. Updated the committee on Monday's High School lockdown incident.

## **New Business**

- 4. Minutes of 9-23-21: Moved by Doom 2<sup>nd</sup> by: Basco, to approve the minutes of 9-23-21. Motion carried: 5-0
- **5.** Discussion and possible action of a change of agent for the Stoughton Kroger/Roundy's Supermarket.

Leck presented the request for change of agent for the Stoughton Krogers/Roundy's.

Motion by Tikalsky, 2<sup>nd</sup> By Doom to recommend approval to the council contingent on the application be notarized. Motion carried 5-0

**6.** Discussion and possible action on amending Section 70-176 (50) regarding No Parking on portions of Ridge Street

Motion by Doom, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Tikalsky to recommend approval to council. Motion carried 5-0

**7.** Discussion and possible action on amending Section 70-176 (84) regarding No Parking on portions of Ridge Street.

Motion by Tikalsky: recommend to Council, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Doom. Motion carried 5-0

**8.** Discussion and possible action on amending Section 70-176 (85) regarding No Parking on portions of N. Madison Street.

Motion by: Doom 2<sup>nd</sup> by Basco to recommend to Council. Motion carried 5-0

Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes September 28, 2011 Page 2

**9.** Discussion and possible action on amending Section 70-176 (86) regarding No Parking on portions of Hill Street.

Motion by Tikalsky, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Basco to recommend approval to Council

Motion carried 5-0

**10.** Discussion and possible action on amending Section 70-176 (87) regarding No Parking on portions of Hill Street.

Motion by: Doom, 2<sup>nd</sup> by: Tikalsky to recommend approval to Council

Motion carried 5-0

11. Discussion of Bullying/Harassment Ordinance Sec. 50-15

Discussion on how to inform public of this ordinance. Jenson stated that people are just not aware of ordinance. Tikalsky stated that she has also heard that there were incidents that she was aware of, especially regarding fears of retaliation. Chief Leck advised that the ordinance has not been used since it was adopted and that it would be a good idea to put it on the website or publicize it more.

Leck stated that he will work getting the Bullying Ordinance up on the website so that people are aware of it. Maybe through that messaging it will help people know that they is a City Ordinance. Jenson added that we can circle back to this next month and check the progress.

**12.** Discussion and possible action on transfer of Pizza Hut Class B license to new location.

Leck explained that Pizza Hut is moving to their new location on 11-1-21 and that this transfer of premises needs to be approved to change the license location. Leck added that City Clerk Christen will be approving a Provisional License that will cover the location until the City Council can approve on 11-9-21.

Motion by: Tikalsky, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Doom to recommend to council.

Motion carried 5-0

Future meetings topics; Bullying Ordinance review, Continue Liquor License process, EOC & Emergency Plan, Curbside pickup pilot.

Moved by Tikalsky, 2<sup>nd</sup> By Basco to adjourn at 6:54 p.m. Carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted, Greg Leck, Chief of Police